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DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
TREE MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES PERFORMED AND PENDING
JULY 2011

Page 2 of 2

Backside of 11 Vista Black Acacia N/A Pending
Clara and Platt

Per Bartlett Tree, safety
inspection must be
performed before tree
removal decision occurs
based on 3 items: 1)
remove ivy growing
from bottom of tree to
upper canopy, 2)
clean/remove dead &
broken branches 2” in
diameter & larger
through crown and 3)
thoroughly inspect
crotches to determine
the presence of
included bark. Owner to
pay for any removal. 2)
arborist reports from
Bartlett & Arborist Inc.
Bartlett Tree to re-
examine tree and
homeowner to pay for
any removal.

Tree Maintenance Activities July 28, 2011










Kent Basso

From: Bookkeeper [bookkeeper@treemasters.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 2:15 PM

To: Kent Basso

Subject: 29 Bulkley Ave, Sausalito

Attachments: Chaisson, Selena & Michae! - 28 Bulkley Ave - 9-13-10.PDF
Hi Kent,

Please find our work order with pictures attached. The city owned trees for removal are items #2, & #3 (correspond with
pictures with #2 & #3). The city owned trees for shaping and reducing including the one large Coast Live Qak that we are
low limbing are item #1, #4, and #5. The arborist handling this project will type up an arborist report for you. | should
have this by tomorrow afternoon to be emailed.

Thanks again for all of your help!
Please feel free to contact our office if you have any guestions.

Sincerely,

Aprille Mammone
TREEMASTERS

3175 Kerner Blvd, Suite A
San Rafael, CA 94901

©.415.455.9933
£.415.455.9954

" Providing great care and atiention, §0 the One tree, we are working on at that momernt",

From: Bookkeeper [mailto:bookkeeper@treemasters.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 1:20 PM

To: 'kbasso@ci.sausalito.ca.us'

Subject: 29 Bulkley Ave, Sausaiito

Good Afternocon Kent,

[ hope this emall finds you well. 1 am emailing you to follow up on a phone call back on 11/4/10. The purpose of my call
was to find out the status of a removal permit for two city owned trees. The trees are a California Bay Laure! and a Plum
located at 28 Bulkley Ave. When you have a moment, can you please give an update on the permit status? Qur client's
project has been pending since mid September. Please feel free to call if you have any questions.

Thanks for your prompt atfention to this matler.

Sincerely,

Aprille Mammone

TREEMASTERS
3175 Kerner Blvd, Suliec A
Samn Rafael, CA 04901

£.415.455-9933
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i unas valley

T415662-2420
Fax {(415) 662-2420

May 22, 201}

Andrew Rowen

Dipar Sir

On our meeting on Saturday Jast, you asked me several guestions in regarcs 1o the wee in your
neighborhood where you're walking your dogs. The tree is on city property and § can understand your
concern for the safety of your dogs as well as yourself. Said twee should be the responsibility of the city,
As you know, the tree in question is a black Acacia {Acacia melarszylon ). As shown in photo 1, the reg i
about 35 10 60 feet il with the spread of 30 feet and is growing off the bank on the street below, called
Plati. The tree is multi-sparred, being that more than one leader is growing out of the base with a bark
included crotel, | suspect that these are stump suckers from a tree that was cus down YEOTS BEO.

There is o large amount of lvy growing sp the wunks of the lzaders from ground-level to the crown of the
e as shown in phote 2. This is a problem for three reasons: oie, this increases the weight or load of the
e, Two, it ncreases the trees wind resistance; in other words the wind cannot actually blow through the
tree without encountering more resistance. This increases the possibility of a failure. And finally, three, 33
- the Jwy grows in caliper and the tree trunks grow in caliper, the vy siants constricting arpund the tunk
and this becomes a problems when it can girdle the flow of nutrients up and down in the Cambia Layer.

This situation causes numerous problems, such as tip die back and even total death of one of the leaders.
When examining the leaders | noted that the plane In which several of the Timbs emanate from and have
tight crotehies of greater than $0° which {5 ideal in the wee world. This species happens 10 be weak
structurally in regards 1o where the Himbs attach, which is & cause of Hmb failure. Photo #3 depicts a limb
failure in the fower canepy.

This particalar species of tree Is one of the fow trees that are sonsidered 1o be 2 weed in the tree world,
due to Hhels prolific propagation. The fact that they have 2 juglinats In them which sterilizes the 3ol and
prevents mumerous native species from growing underneath them is not good. They do however, make
great frewond.

This ree was also on the nulsance species list of every municipality in the county mnd the County’s own
ordipance. The tree is bighly fammable and wndesirable in every way. In calculating the value of this wee
using the species classification and group assessment guides as set forth by 15A Western chapier 5
persentage of the rees value is determined by this specles costiicient of 30%,as shown on page 3.1
sueasored the arges vak 21 W6 Inches m dhoneter. This oumber is mualtiplied by Rself and then subiracied
by the groap asseseeay of 149 inches. Tha wind is thes multiplied by (e facwor 0f 7R5% which would
some up with 2 sganee inches of the clroumference of one of the stems, you would then multiply that
amount by $37.00. This would give vou a dollar amount 1o stasr with as shown on the calesiation page. The

X
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The value would then be degraded by o condition and location factor to come up with the appraised value of
the tree. As you can see in the appraisal of the tree, it is not worth much money, and the tree has already had
failures.

Conclusion: | recommend that the tree be removed as soon as possible to prevent damage to the home below
and the possibility of injury 1o persons or vehicles on the sireet, If the city does not act  remove the tree,
then they will bave to pay the cost of an accident or indemnify themselves,

Please feel free to call or write
James G, Riboli o

—~ P:Li‘g A )
Hinmae kRIS
y r%mrisf Ing.
WCHO196
COLA660352
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Thenk Framadn Mel hod )

TRUNK FORMULA METHOD FORM

Appraised Value = Basic Yalue x Condition x Location
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BARTLETT TREE EXPERTS\

s N ———— Ry s
e e e s A o A T S pe b
Eta g sam rasrs R e oS ST e
e oo R L i e et et e e e S o A S R R Ao

400 SMITH RANCH ROAD, SAN RAFAEL, CA 94903 « (415) 472-4300 & FAX (415) 472~8650

PieTe e T
TR e

July 15, 2011

City ¢f Sousalita
Depariment of Public Works
Attn: Kend Basso

530 Nevad 5.

Sausaiito, CA 24945

RE: Black Acacia [Acacia melanoxylon) located at the intersection of Cumey Ave, Platt
Ave and Monte Mar Dr in Sausalite

Daor Mr. Bosso!

Fer your request, on Friday, July 15 2011, | irspecied the Black Acacia {Acercio
mefanoxylon) located of the intersection of Luwey Ave, Plolt Ave and Monte Maor Dr in
Sausaiito, ﬂha objeciive of the Inspection was to evaiuate the current safely and hegtih
corndition of the free.

The curent heatth condifion of the ree is good, bosed on a visual Inspection of the frunk,
firnbs and folioge. The canopy of the tree is full indicating good vigor (Picture 1L

Proture 1. Acocio melanoxvion ol the intersex
mACw D,

fon of Curey Ave, Platt Ave ondd Monda

THE P.ABARTLETT TREE EXPERT COMPANY
SCIENTIFIC TREE CAR}:, SINCE 1907

orporate Qffice: PO, Box 3067, Stamford, Connecticut 06905-0067 o {2033 323-1131, PAX (203) 32
www. bartleti.com
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The tree has multiple trunks that seem to be sprouts from a stump of an old free inat was
removed years ago. The root collar area will need to be exposed fo allow for inspeciion
to determine how safely attached these stems are of the base (Picture 2},

Picture 2. Scil and ivy from the base of the tree need 1o be clear to expose the root coliar
and allow for a better inspection.

There are dead and broken branches that have accumulated in the crown of the iree
as well as dense vy that has grown from the base of ths fee, along the trunks 1o the
upper canopy that should be removed [Picture 3).

Picture 3. lvy, dead and breken branches should be removed o allow for a belter
inspection of the iree.

/e




Recommendations

The current condition of the free does not aliow for a proper safely inspection, Therefore,
before a decision is made as to whether or not the free be removed, | recommend that
the root collar be exposed and that the tree be pruned according to the following
specifications:

- Remove ivy growing from the bottom of the free io the upper canopy.

- Clean fo remove dead and broken branches that are 2 inches in diameter and
larger throughout crown.,

- Thoroughly inspect crotches to determine the presence of included bark,

Exposing the root coliar and removing dead and broken branches will allow for a much
better inspection of the safety condition of the Acacia. i after these procedures are
performed and it structural defects are considered o hazard, the iree should be
removed 1o eliminate the risk of faiure.

if no major structural defects are detected and the tree is not considered an imminent
hazard, the free should be pruned according fo the following specifications fo reduce
the risk of failure:

Thin crown fo remove approximately 15%-20% of live branches fo reduce weight
on branch ends and to allow more light penefration and air circulation
hroughout the crown. :

- Remove codominant stems that are smaller than 8 inches in diameter and
subordinate them if they exceed 8 inches in diameter.
Install EHS cables to provide branch/stem support.

Please contact me directly if you have any questions or concemns regarding this report,

Sincerely,

A
¥
H
¥

Juan M. Ochoa
ISA Board Certified Master Arborist WE-64808
Bartlett Tree Expearts

Tel: (415) 472-4300 % 18

Fa: (415) 472-8650
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